



Newbald Parish Council

Miss Suzanne Smith

Clerk to the Council

Sandalgrove

Townside Road

North Newbald

YO43 4SL

Tel 01430 828919

Email clerk@newbald.com

28 August 2018

Dear Councillor,

NEWBALD PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 3 SEPTEMBER 2018

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of Newbald Parish Council on Monday 3 September 2018 at **7.30pm** at **Newbald Village Hall**.

Yours sincerely

Suzanne Smith

Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC FORUM

2. APOLOGIES

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- 1) To record declarations of interest by any Member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- 2) To note dispensations given to any Member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

To approve the minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council held on 6 August 2018.

5. FINANCE

- 1) To approve and note payments tabled by the Clerk.

6. PLANNING

1) Notices of Decision

To receive any notices of decision on planning applications received from ERYC.

2) Planning Applications

To consider the following appeal:

- a) **APP/E2001/W/18/3202630** – Appeal to the Planning Inspectorate re: 17/04092/PLF - Land north of Sands Top Cemetery, Sands Top, North Newbald

- 3) To consider and determine what comments to make on any applications received between the publishing of this agenda and the meeting which the Clerk has not been able to negotiate an extension for.

7. COMMUNITY PUBLIC ACCESS DEFIBRILLATOR (CPAD)

To make any decisions relating to the new defibrillator and the associated training.

8. CEMETERY

- 1) To consider an update relating to damage caused to headstones/graves by grass cutting machinery
- 2) To consider further details about the decorative arch at the entrance to the cemetery
- 3) To make any further decisions regarding the conversion of the brick building into a place to house memorial plaques (if any).

9. THE BECK

To consider the state of the beck and take any action felt appropriate.

10. FUTURE OF NPFA

To consider the future of NPFA following an appeal in the newsletter.

11. SNICKET/GINNEL BETWEEN EASTWOLD AND TOWNSIDE ROAD

To consider any update on this.

12. TRAFFIC AND PARKING PROBLEMS IN NEWBALD

To hear updates and consider any matters relating to traffic and parking, including the problems of traffic on Ratten Row.

13. VILLAGE HALL

To hear the latest progress report.

14. DOG FOULING POSTER COMPETITION

To make arrangements for the winners to be announced and the posters to be put up round the village.

15. PARISH TRANSPORT

To consider the possibility of providing a community minibus service for residents in the villages of Newbald, Hotham and Sancton to enable them to travel to Market Weighton one day per week for 40 weeks a year and Pocklington once a month.

16. HALL FARM

To hear an update about proposed repair work to the boundary wall.

17. CLERK

To consider any matters relating to the Clerk's plans to relocate.

18. ERYC COUNCILLORS -

To receive any information from ERYC Beverley Rural Ward Members.

19. INFORMATION EXCHANGE

Councillors to have opportunity to provide information to other Councillors on any issue. Note NO decisions can be made under this agenda item.

20. CORRESPONDENCE

To consider the following and take action when considered appropriate:

- 1) **Green paper for adult social care and wellbeing** – request to complete a survey received 8 August 2018 from the Policy and Development Officer, National Association of Local Councils. The results will assist the Local Government Association in determining the contents of the green paper.
- 2) **New fund to support World War 1 Centenary Commemorations** – letter dated 10 August 2018 received from the Leader of the Council, East Riding of Yorkshire Council.
- 3) **2018 ERNLLCA Conference** – opportunity to attend this event on Friday 18 November, Village Hotel, Hull – email received 28 August from the Executive Officer, ERNLLCA.